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Raquel Tully Qmq a- T X  

Rccod’cs 

300.00 % n c  

C K d -  13x73 From: Nancy Pruitt DEPOSIT DATE 
Sent. 
To. Raquel Tully 0 5 4 JUL 1 3  2010 
Subject: RE 

Monday. July 12,2010 2 19 PM 

a 206-a 
This IS for TX095, Unicorn Communication in Docket No 080422-TX 

$500 is a fine for the above docket, with $200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue. 
$600 is the 2007 RAF 
$150 for 2007 penalty 
$1 80 for 2007 interest 
$600 for 2009 RAF 
$150 for 2009 penalty 
$ 30 for 2009 interest 

$45.46 is P&l for 1999 
$3 is P&l for 2000 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-41 3-6128 (fax) 
850-413-6127 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:34 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: RE: 

no, you came and looked at this one, it was just the check with the PSC 08-0562-PAA TX written on it 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:33 PM 
TO: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Is there a letter or anything indicating what it is for? 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-41 3-61 28 (fax) 
850-413-6127 

..~_......___I______. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:17 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: 

Did you ever send me the check information for Unicorn Communications, the check was in the amount of $2258.46? 

71171min 


